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information he considered in forming those opinions, and his exhibits used in support for his 

opinions, in accordance with Rule 3.31A(c).  Because certain work performed by Dr. Johnson in 

his prior reports is also relevant to this matter, however, Dr. Johnson explicitly referred to his 

prior reports in the relevant sections of his current report.   

  These prior reports meet the standards of Rule 3.43(b).  First, Dr. Johnson’s prior 

reports would not be duplicative of his report in the current proceeding because they contain 

distinct analyses not present in his current report.  

Second
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For all these reasons, we respectfully ask that the Court admit RX1140-42, the prior 

expert reports of Dr. Johnson.   

 

Dated:  October 11, 2018   Respectfully submitted,  

By:  _/s/ Kenneth L. Racowski_______________ 
Howard D. Scher (howard.scher@bipc.com) 

 Kenneth Racowski (kenneth.racowski@bipc.com) 
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